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SUPPLEMENTAL / BID BULLETIN No. 2023-0079-01 
 

  
1st Supplemental / Bid Bulletin on the 

 
 

PROCUREMENT OF TWELVE (12) UNITS LAPTOP PC (HIGH-END) 
 
 
To all Prospective Bidders: 
 
 
This shall form an integral part of the Bid documents. 
 

Clarificatory: 

Please see attached Annex A for queries/clarifications received by the BAC and the BAC 
Secretariat during the pre-bid conference and through email with its corresponding answers. 

 
Items not mentioned above remain the same. 
 
This Supplemental/Bid Bulletin is being issued to clarify/modify/amend the specifications of the 
requirement needed, and not for purposes of delaying the proceedings of RA 9184. 
 
Issued this 10th day of July 2023. 

 
 
 
 

 
                                                                      ATTY. ANNA GRACE I. MARPURI 

                        Chairman, Bids and Awards Committee 
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ANNEX A: Queries and Clarifications 

 

QUERIES / CLARIFICATIONS ANSWERS 
Do we need to indicate the CITEM solicitation number in 

our documents? 

Yes. 

In regards with the submission of bid documents, do we 

need to submit the original copy of the technical and 

financial component documents? 

Yes. All documents should be an original copy. 

Do we need to attach documents to support the 

Statement of Ongoing Government and Private 

Contracts? 

Bidders should submit just the statement only. 

However, for the Statement of Single Largest and 

Completed Contract (SLCC), bidder should attach 

supporting documents such as the official receipts, 

sales invoice, and contracts. 

For the Two-Way AI Noise Cancelling Audio Technology, 

is it okay for us to offer noise reduction instead of noise 

cancellation? 

No. We prefer noise cancellation, which is better than 

noise reduction. 

 

For the Fingerprint sensor, can we offer fingerprint 

sensor that is not integrated in the power button? 

No, we prefer the integrated fingerprint sensor with the 

power button for easy access. 

For the USB mouse, is it okay to include a mouse with a 

different brand from the laptop? 

Yes. 

Is the warranty for the USB mouse not included in the 

three (3) years warranty?  

No. Warranty can be for one (1) year only. 

Can we offer i7-1250U as processor instead of the i7-

1255U? 

No. Our minimum requirement is i7-1255U. 

 


